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From:

Sent: 21 May 2021 12:40

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Fw: Wilmslow rugby club
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

From:

Sent: 21 May 2021 11:27

To: licencing@cheshireeast.gov.uk <licencing@cheshireeast.gov.uk>
Subject: Wilmslow rugby club

To the licencing committee,

| have been a member of this Club since [JJlij not that long after the land was bought from a farmer in
1934, with the option to buy land on Kings Road for £1,000.00. Over the years, the surrounding land has
had houses built on it, the last plots being in Woodlands Road, which overlooks our second pitch.

We have had several events over the years; horse shows, musical evenings, car boot sales, etc., and have
had no complaints until now. | think those complaining have got the wrong end of the stick, as future
events will be handled in the same way as those in the past.

The Club needs income to continue to encourage adults, and children from six to eighteen years old, to
exercise and to learn how to behave, on and off the field.

| hope you will agree to give your consent to give the Club their outdoor Licence.

Thank you,



